

**Riviera Real Estate Investments, INC.
30410 Darby Rd.
Dade City, Fl. 33525**

11/18/02

**Division of Corporations
Annual Report/ Reinstatement Section
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Fl. 32314-6327**

Dear Sir or Madam:

I kindly request the reduction of the reinstatement fee. It seems that the paper work was never received due to my move to a different Location. The New mailing address is as Listed above. Thank your for your time.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. N. Melissourgos', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

**C. N. Melissourgos
President, R.R.I. INC.**